

Khanna's Check-List

2024-25

ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY BOOKS

- Computer Science Mechanical
- Electrical Electronics Civil
- Chemical Environmental



CONTENTS

1.	LIST OF COMPLETE BOOKS BRANCH-WISE	1
	Appplied Sciences	3
	Computer Science Engineering/ Information Technology	4
	Civil & Mechanical Engineering	11
	Automobile Engineering	13
	Biomedical and Biotechnology	14
	Environmental Engineering	14
	Electrical, Electronics & Communication Engineering	14
	Chemical Engineering	16
	Metallurgical Engineering	17
	Fire & Safety Engineering	17
	Architecture	17
	Objective Type Books For Competition	18
	Project Books	19
	Learning Series	19
	Mastering Series	21
	Doeacc Books	21
	Basic Computer Books	21
	Computer Books Hindi	22
	General Titles	22
	Management	22
	Textiles and Garment Technology	23
2.	ISTE-WPLP LEARNING MATERIAL SERIES	23
3.	AICTE PRESCRIBED TEXTBOOKS UNDER NATIONAL	
	FDUCATION POLICY-2020	24

SL#	ISBN	Title Name	M.R.P		
	APPPLIED SCIENCES				
1	9789389139020	A Textbook of Mathematics by R.S. Salaria	₹350.00		
2	9789382609988	A Textbook of Engineering Mathematics (PTU-I) by R.S. Salaria, Amanpreet Singh	₹350.00		
3	9789382609919	A Textbook of Engineering Mathematics (PTU-II) by R.S. Salaria	₹350.00		
4	9789382609995	A Textbook of Engineering Mathematics (PTU-III) by R.S. Salaria	₹295.00		
5	9789382609896	A Textbook of Engineering Mathematics- III (ECE/Civil/EE/EEE/ELE) by R.S. Salaria	₹350.00		
6	9789382609957	A Textbook of Statistical & Numerical Methods in Engineering by R.S. Salaria	₹350.00		
7	9788190675871	Advance Engineering Mathematics by M.L. Rawat	₹725.00		
8	9789386173522	Advanced Engineering Mathematics AICTE Recommended by Reena Garg, Chandrika Prasad	₹795.00		
9	9789380016177	Applied Mathematics AICTE Recommended by J.K. Tyagi, S.K. Tyagi	₹310.00		
10	9789380016238	Applied Mathematics – III AICTE Recommended by J.K. Tyagi, S.K. Tyagi	₹210.00		
11	9789380016337	Business Statistics AICTE Recommended by J.K. Tyagi	₹295.00		
12	9789380016788	Computer Oriented Numerical & Statistical Techniques by R. Singh, I. Singh	₹450.00		
13	9789389139006	Computer Oriented Numerical Methods, Sixth Edition AICTE Recommended by R.S. Salaria	₹425.00		
14	9798187325245	Discrete Mathematics and its Applications by Bhupinder Singh	₹295.00		
15	9789382609407	Discrete Structures, Third Edition AICTE Recommended by S.B. Singh, Jai Kishore, Ekata	₹399.00		
16	9789382609940	Effective Communication Skills AICTE Recommended by Kul Bhushan Kumar	₹445.00		
17	9789382609599	Elements of Mathematical Analysis by R. Agor	₹195.00		
18	9789381068984	Engineering Chemistry by Saiful Islam, Ayesha Khan	₹195.00		
19	9789380016757	Engineering Chemistry AICTE Recommended by Satya Prakash, Manisha Agarwal	₹399.00		
20	9789382609551	Engineering Mathematics I AICTE Recommended by Reena Garg	₹450.00		
21	9789389139075	Engineering Physics by A.B. Bhattacharya, A. Nag	₹695.00		

SL#	ISBN	Title Name	M.R.P
22	9789391505028	General Biology by Uma Devi Koduru	₹499.00
23	9789380016245	Remedial Mathematics by J.K. Tyagi, S.K. Tyagi	₹325.00
24	9789380016368	Remedial Mathematics by J.K. Tyagi, S.K. Tyagi	₹350.00
25	9789380016511	The Practice of Business Statistics (w/CD) by Manish Sharma, Amit Gupta	₹350.00
26	9789355381972	Foundations of Bharatiya Knowledge System by Mukul Chandra Bora	₹449.00
	COMPUTER	SCIENCE ENGINEERING/ INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	
1	9789386173768	3D Printing and Design (PB) AICTE Recommended by Sabrie Soloman	₹695.00
2	9789389139174	3D Printing and Design (HB) AICTE Recommended by Dr. Sabrie Soloman	2995.00
3	9789389139082	3D Bioprinting Revolution (PB) AICTE Recommended by Sabrie Soloman	₹1865.00
4	9789389139167	3D Bioprinting Revolution (HB) AICTE Recommended by Dr. Sabrie Soloman	₹2995.00
5	9789380016030	A Beginner's Guide to Visual Basic 6 (w/CD), 2nd Edition by Gagan Sahoo	₹380.00
6	9788187522485	A Beginner's Guide to Visual Basic 6 (w/CD) by Mandeep Singh Bhatia	₹380.00
7	9788190698894	A Classical Approach to Artificial Intelligence, Second Edition AICTE Recommended by Munesh Chandra Trivedi	₹445.00
8	9789382609971	A Complete Reference to C++ Language by R.S. Salaria	₹385.00
9	9789386173812	A Glance over Android with Kotlin by Swati Saxena	₹350.00
10	9788190698887	A Modern Approach to Programming in Fortran, Fourth Edition by R.S. Salaria	₹525.00
11	9788190744867	A Practical Approach to Programming in C by R.S. Salaria	₹250.00
12	9788190675826	Advance Databases by Mandeep Singh Bhatia	₹295.00
13	9789381068694	Advanced Computer Organization & Architecture by Ikvinderpal Singh	₹450.00
14	9789381068793	Advanced Data Structures by Ikvinderpal Singh, Gurjeet Singh	₹365.00
15	9788190744485	Advanced ObjectedOriented Programming Using C++ by R.S. Salaria	₹350.00
16	9789382609230	Advanced Software Engineering by Ikvinderpal Singh	₹385.00
17	9788187325727	An Integrated Approach to Computer Networks AICTE Recommended by Bhavneet Sidhu	₹425.00

SL#	ISBN	Title Name	M.R.P
18	9789380016207	Artificial Neural Networks by Rachhpal Singh, Ikvinderpal Singh	₹275.00
19	9788190744850	Artificial Neural Networks Technology by Munesh Chandra Trivedi	₹499.00
20	9788190611688	Beginner's Guide to C# 2005 with. Net 3.0 (w/CD) by Gagan Sahoo	₹395.00
21	9789386173454	Beginners Guide for Data Analysis using R Programming AICTE Recommended by Jeeva Jose	₹399.00
22	9789382609131	Big Data & Hadoop AICTE Recommended, 2nd Edition by V.K. Jain	₹499.00
23	9789386173720	Block Chain & Crypto Currencies, 2nd Edition AICTE Recommended by Anshul Kaushik	₹155.00
24	9789382609520	Business Analytics AICTE Recommended by Balram Krishan	₹195.00
25	9788187522676	Business Communications by Varinder Bhatia	₹225.00
26	9789380016795	C++ and Data Structures AICTE Recommended by Ikvinderpal Singh	₹495.00
27	9788187522126	C++ Program Design (w/CD), Second Edition by G.S. Baluja	₹295.00
28	9789380016603	Client/ Server Computing, Second Edition by Munesh Chandra Trivedi	₹195.00
29	9788190645102	Combinatorics and Graph Theory, Third Edition AICTE Recommended by S.B. Singh	₹425.00
30	9789382609421	Compiler Design (Principles, Techniques and Tools) by Ikvinderpal Singh	₹450.00
31	9789381068250	Computer Networks by Gaurav Gupta, Sarika Gupta	₹270.00
32	9789386173782	Computer Concepts and Programming in C AICTE Recommended by R.S. Salaria	₹450.00
33	9788190744805	Computer Concepts and Programming in C by R.B. Patel, Gagan Sahoo	₹325.00
34	9789382609902	Computer Concepts and Programming in C++ by R.S. Salaria	₹385.00
35	9789381068533	Computer Fundamentals AICTE Recommended by R.S. Salaria	₹425.00
36	9789381068427	Application Programming In C, Fourth Edition by R. S. Salaria	₹385.00
37	9789381068380	Computer Fundamentals & Programming in C by Ikvinderpal Singh	₹395.00
38	9788187325413	Computer Graphics by Gautam Roy	₹195.00
39	9789381068960	Computer Graphics (A Practical Approach) by Rishabh Anand	₹350.00

SL#	ISBN	Title Name	M.R.P
40	9789381068311	Computer Organization and Architecture by Ikvinderpal Singh	₹610.00
41	9789382609889	Computer Science and Applications by R.S. Salaria	₹350.00
42	9789381068502	Computing Fundamentals and Programming in C AICTE Recommended by Nasib Singh Gill	₹525.00
43	9789382609100	Core Java (w/CD),Third Edition by Tanweer Alam	₹380.00
44	9789380016801	Cryptography and Network Security AICTE Recommended by V.K. Jain	₹ 625.00
45	9789382609278	Data Mining & Bussiness Intelligence by Vivek Bhambri, Babita Chopra, Balram Krishan	₹295.00
46	9789381068700	Data Mining & Warehousing AICTE Recommended by Ikvinderpal Singh	₹499.00
47	9789386173676	Data Science & Analytics AICTE Recommended by V.K. Jain	₹399.00
48	9789386173966	Data Structures, Third Edition AICTE Recommended by R.S. Salaria	₹399.00
49	9789381068328	Data Structures (PTU) by R.S. Salaria	₹275.00
50	9789381068588	Data Structures & Algorithms using C, 5th Edition AICTE Recommended by R.S. Salaria	₹450.00
51	9789381068595	Data Structures & Algorithms Using C++, 3rd Edition AICTE Recommended by R.S. Salaria	₹475.00
52	9789380016047	Data Structures Using C (w/CD) by Anish Gupta	₹295.00
53	9789380016696	Data Structures-An Algorithmic Approach with C by R. Singh, I. Singh	₹395.00
54	9789380016856	Data Structures-An Algorithmic Approach with C++ by R. Singh, I. Singh	₹395.00
55	9789382609148	Database Management System AICTE Recommended by R.P. Mahapatra, Govind Verma	₹425.00
56	9789381068267	Database Management Systems by Gaurav Gupta, Sarika Gupta	₹240.00
57	9789382609766	Database Management Systems, Second Edition by Dalwinder Singh Salaria	₹294.00
58	9789382609292	Database Management Systems & Oracle by Ikvinderpal Singh	₹435.00
59	9789386173416	Deep Learning, Second Edition AICTE Recommended by Rajiv Chopra	₹399.00
60	9789381068816	Design & Analysis of Algorithms by Hitesh Singh, Nidhi Arora	₹325.00
61	9789382609438	Design & Analysis of Algorithms, 5th Edition AICTE Recommended by Gajendra Sharma	₹460.00

SL#	ISBN	Title Name	M.R.P
62	9789380016719	Design & Analysis of Algorithms by Jatinder Singh	₹350.00
63	9789390779086	Developing Thinking Skills (The Way to Success) AICTE Recommended by E Balagurusamy	₹199.00
64	9789380016214	Digital Image Processing by Ikvinderpal Singh	₹495.00
65	9789380016153	Digital Image Processing AICTE Recommended by Munesh Chandra Trivedi	₹450.00
66	9789381068786	Digital System Design Using VHDL AICTE Recommended by Rishabh Anand	₹499.00
67	9789381068168	Distributed Database Systems AICTE Recommended by Ikvinderpal Singh	₹395.00
68	9789380016412	Distributed System Concepts by Munesh Chandra Trivedi	₹295.00
69	9789382609544	E-Commerce, Second Edition by Gaurav Gupta, Sarika Gupta	₹350.00
70	9789381068946	Engineering AutoCAD AICTE Recommended by A.P. Gautam, Pradeep Jain	₹275.00
71	9788187522713	Essentials of Computer and Network Technology by Nasib Singh Gill	₹275.00
72	9789380016764	Expert C Programming by R. Singh, I. Singh	₹375.00
73	9789380016771	Expert C++ Programming by R. Singh, I. Singh	₹475.00
74	9789386173690	Expert Data Structures with C, Fourth Edition AICTE Recommended by R.B. Patel	₹499.00
75	9788187522034	Expert Data Structures with C++, 2nd Edition AICTE Recommended by R.B. Patel	₹495.00
76	9788187325369	Foundations of Bioinformatics by Manuj Darbari	₹105.00
77	9788187325048	Foxpro 2.6 Made Simple by Gagan Sahoo	₹250.00
78	9789380016924	Fundamentals and C Programming by Amit Verma	₹275.00
79	9789355385888	Fundamentals of Blockchain Technology by Kartik Hegadekatti	₹199.00
80	9788190698870	Fundamentals of Computers & Programming in C by R.B. Patel	₹350.00
81	9789380016344	Fundamentals of Information Technology by A. Ravichandran	₹350.00
82	9788187325192	Fundamentals of Multimedia AICTE Recommended by Ramesh Bangia	₹245.00
83	9789380016498	Fuzzy Systems AICTE Recommended by Ikvinderpal Singh	₹395.00

SL#	ISBN	Title Name	M.R.P
84	9788187522380	Graphics Programming in C++ by P.B. Mahapatra	₹125.00
85	9789386173058	Hacking, Second Edition AICTE Recommended by Harsh Bothra	₹199.00
86	9789386173843	Mastering Hacking by Harsh Bothra	₹195.00
87	9789382609674	Handbook of Computer Fundamentals AICTE Recommended by Nasib Singh Gill	₹350.00
88	9788195123117	Introduction to LINUX and SHELL SCRIPTING by K.R. Venugopal, M.T. Somasheara, G. Aamalorpavam	₹495.00
89	9789381068243	Information Security & Cyber Laws AICTE Recommended by Gaurav Gupta, Sarika Gupta	₹425.00
90	9789382609339	Information Systems by Ikvinderpal Singh	₹325.00
91	9789380016399	Information Technology Infrastructure & Its Management AICTE Recommended by Shakuntala Choudhary	₹195.00
92	9789380016313	Information Technology Infrastructure & Its Management AICTE Recommended by Munesh Chandra Trivedi	₹225.00
93	9789380016726	Internet & Java Programming AICTE Recommended by Tanweer Alam	₹699.00
94	9788187522447	Internet & Web Development (w/CD) by Soma Dasgupta	₹250.00
95	9789380016269	Internet and Web Technology by Ravichandran	₹399.00
96	9789381068397	Internet Applications by Ikvinderpal Singh	₹395.00
97	9789386173591	Internet of Things AICTE Recommended by Jeeva Jose	₹399.00
98	9789382609810	Introduction to Computing & Problem Solving Through PYTHON AICTE Recommended by Jeeva Jose, P. Sojan Lal	₹335.00
99	9788195123162	Introduction to Internet of Things by Jeeva Jose & Vijo Mathew	₹299.00
100	9789355380586	Introduction to Security of Cyber-Physical Systems by Jeeva Jose & Vijo Mathew	₹299.00
101	9789381068571	Introduction to Multimedia and Its Applications by V.K. Jain	₹275.00
102	9789389139068	Introduction to Machine Learning by Jeeva Jose	₹199.00
103	9789380016863	Introduction to Web Technology (w/CD) by Tanweer Alam	₹325.00
104	9789386173423	Machine Learning, Second Edition AICTE Recommended by Rajiv Chopra	₹399.00
105	9789386173669	Machine Learning AICTE Recommended by V.K. Jain	₹399.00

SL#	ISBN	Title Name	M.R.P
106	9789382609391	Mastering ObjectOriented Programming With C++, Sixth Edition AICTE Recommended by R.S. Salaria	₹450.00
107	9789381068236	Mobile Computing by Ikvinderpal Singh	₹350.00
108	9789381068625	Mobile Computing by Rishabh Anand	₹280.00
109	9789386173218	Mobile Computing, Second Edition AICTE Recommended by Brijesh K. Gupta	₹499.00
110	9789386173126	Multimedia and Animation AICTE Recommended by V.K. Jain	₹499.00
111	9789381068304	Multimedia and Web Technology, Third Edition by Ramesh Bangia	₹350.00
112	9789382609216	Network Analysis and Synthesis by N.K. Sharma	₹499.00
113	9789381068410	Network Design and Performance Analysis by Ikvinderpal Singh	₹325.00
114	9789381068199	Network Operating System by Ikvinderpal Singh	₹425.00
115	9789382609414	Object Oriented Modeling, Analysis and Design by Ikvinderpal Singh	₹325.00
116	9789380016559	Object Oriented Systems with Java 2.0 (w/CD) by Tanweer Alam	₹345.00
117	9789380016658	Operating System Concepts, Second Edition AICTE Recommended by Ekta Walia	₹350.00
118	9789381068724	Operating Systems by Ikvinderpal Singh	₹360.00
119	9788190744812	Operating Systems by Jatinder Singh	₹410.00
120	9789381068861	Parallel Algorithm and Computation AICTE Recommended by Virendra Kumar	₹275.00
121	9789381068144	Practical Approach of Software Engineering by Munesh Chandra Trivedi	₹215.00
122	9789382609490	Problem Solving and Programming in C, Fifth Edition AICTE Recommended by R.S. Salaria	₹425.00
123	9789389139112	Programming for Problem Solving (All India) AICTE Recommended by R.S. Salaria	₹450.00
124	9789389139136	Programming for Problem Solving (UP) by R.S. Salaria	₹450.00
125	9789389139129	Programming for Problem Solving (Telangana & Andhra Pradesh) by R.S. Salaria	₹450.00
126	9789386173652	Professional Ethics and Human Values AICTE Recommended by Premvir Kapoor	₹220.00

SL#	ISBN	Title Name	M.R.P
127	9789382609247	Programming in C & C++ by Pooja Srivastava	₹275.00
128	9789389139013	Programming in Python by R.S. Salaria	₹350.00
129	9789382609452	Quality Management by Gaurav Gupta, Sarika Gupta	₹195.00
130	9789386173751	Essential of Robotics and Process Automation AICTE Recommended by S. Muhkerjee	₹499.00
131	9789382609155	Simplified Approach to Operating System by Vivek Bhambri, Gagan Marken	₹350.00
132	9789386173027	Sociology and Economics for Engineers AICTE Recommended by Premvir Kapoor	₹295.00
133	9789380016979	Soft Computing by Ikvinderpal Singh	₹450.00
134	9789382609223	Software Engineering by Ikvinderpal Singh	₹325.00
135	9789382609681	Software Engineering by R.P. Mahapatra, Govind Verma	₹350.00
136	9788190611633	Software Engineering AICTE Recommended by Nasib Singh Gill	₹450.00
137	9789380016191	Solved Programming in C by Rachhpal Singh, Ikvinderpal Singh	₹350.00
138	9789380016184	Solved Programming in C++ by Rachhpal Singh, Ikvinderpal Singh	₹450.00
139	9789381068366	Symbolic Logic & Prolog by Mandeep Singh Bhatia	₹325.00
140	9789382609261	System Analysis and Design by Ikvinderpal Singh	₹699.00
141	9789380016405	System Analysis and Design by Munesh Chandra Trivedi	₹195.00
142	9789381068717	System Software by Ikvinderpal Singh	₹325.00
143	9789386173348	Taming Python by Programming AICTE Recommended by Jeeva Jose	₹375.00
144	9789381068472	The Essentials of C# 4.0 (w/CD) by Arunesh Goyal	₹295.00
145	9789381068632	The Essentials of Java (w/CD) by Arunesh Goyal	₹240.00
146	9789380016085	Theory of Automata and Formal Languages by Amit Gupta	₹275.00
147	9788190744829	Theory of Automata and Formal Languages, Second Edition AICTE Recommended by A.P. Shukla	₹499.00
148	9789380016528	Theory of Computation (With Formal Languages), Second Edition AICTE Recommended by R.B. Patel, Prem Nath	₹399.00

SL#	ISBN	Title Name	M.R.P
149	9788187522040	Thinking in C++, Second Edition by P.B. Mahapatra	₹240.00
150	9789380016870	Web Designing and Development by Tanweer Alam	₹275.00
151	9789381068953	Web Programming using ASP.NET by Balram Krishan	₹295.00
152	9789381068175	Web Technology (w/CD) by Tanweer Alam	₹295.00
153	9789381068359	Windows Based Computer Courses by Ikvinderpal Singh	₹435.00
154	9789390779000	Virtual and Augmented Reality by Rajiv Chopra	₹199.00
155	9789355380821	Data Science with Artificial Intelligence, Machine Learning and Deep learning (Simlified Q & A Book) by Rajiv Chopra	₹750.00
156	9789355380746	Cyber Crime and Its Prevention In Easy Steps by Debtoru Chatterjee	₹299.00
157	9789355380012	Cyber Attacks and Counter-Measures Made Simple by Debtoru Chatterjee	₹299.00
158	9789355384812	Embedded System- Software and Real Time Issues by Shilpa Chaudhari	₹649.00
159	9789355382559	Software testing Tools by K. V. K. K. Prasad	₹249.00
160	9789355386892	Information Security- A Practical Approach by V.Vasudevan, S. Dhanasekaran, B. S. Murugan	₹188.00
161	9789355384454	Introduction To Python Programming by Venkatesh, Nagaraju Y	₹848.00
162		Digital Signal Processing Concepts Using Python by B. Kanmani	
163		Practical C: Programming For Problem Solving by Venkatesh, Nagaraju Y	
		CIVIL & MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	
1	9789386173300	Air Pollution and Control Engineering AICTE Recommended by Rajni Kant, Keshav Kant	₹450.00
2	9789386173331	Basic Mechanical Engineering AICTE Recommended by MP Poonia, S.C. Sharma	₹499.00
3	9789382609841	Civil Engineering Construction Materials AICTE Recommended by S.K. Sharma	425.00
4	9789382609056	Construction Equipment and Management AICTE Recommended by S.C. Sharma	₹399.00
6	9789391505356	Construction Engineering and Management, Second Edition AICTE Recommended by S.C. Sharma & S.V. Deodhar	₹445.00
7	9789355380340	Disaster Management, 2nd Edition AICTE Recommended by S.C. Sharma	₹295.00

SL#	ISBN	Title Name	M.R.P
8	9789386173065	Elements of Mechanical Engineering, Third Edition AICTE Recommended by D.S. Bedi, MP Poonia	₹450.00
9	9789386173461	Energy Conservations in Buildings AICTE Recommended by O.P. Jahkar	₹399.00
10	9789386173478	Engineering Graphics and Design, Second Edition AICTE Recommended by Pradeep Jain, A.P. Gautam, Anita Maheshwari	₹499.00
11	9789386173263	Engineering Mechanics, Second Edition AICTE Recommended by D.S. Bedi, MP Poonia	₹485.00
12	9789382609285	Fluid Machinery (Hydraulic Machines) AICTE Recommended by Sadhu Singh	₹399.00
13	9789381068656	Fluid Mechanics AICTE Recommended by Sadhu Singh	₹425.00
14	9788187522461	Fluid Mechanics and Hydraulic Machines AICTE Recommended by S.S. Rattan	₹449.00
15	9789386173133	Highway Engineering AICTE Recommended by L.R. Kadiyali	₹449.00
16	9789355380098	Industrial Engineering and Management Second Edition AICTE Recommended by S.C. Sharma, T.R. Banga	₹499.00
17	9789386173188	Industrial Safety & Maintenance Management AICTE Recommended by MP Poonia, S.C. Sharma	₹450.00
18	9789382609575	Machine Design AICTE Recommended by Sadhu Singh	₹499.00
19	9789382609513	Machine Design Data Book AICTE Recommended by Sadhu Singh	₹360.00
20	9789386173287	Machine Drawing AICTE Recommended by O.P. Jakhar, Amit Mathur	499.00
21	9789381068991	Open Channel Flow AICTE Recommended by Saiful Islam	₹265.00
22	9789386173744	Plastics & Plastics Technology AICTE Recommended by R.S. Parmar	₹325.00
23	9789386173317	Prestressed Concrete AICTE Recommended by Shrikant B. Vanakudre, Ashish A. Yaligar	₹399.00
24	9789386173706	Principles and Theory of Geoinformatics AICTE Recommended by P.K. Garg	₹499.00
25	9789386173089	Refrigeration and Air Conditioning AICTE Recommended by Sadhu Singh	₹499.00
26	9789386173799	River Engineering AICTE Recommended by S.K. Garg	₹395.00
27	9789381068809	Strength of Materials AICTE Recommended by Sadhu Singh	₹425.00

SL#	ISBN	Title Name	M.R.P
28	9789382609117	Strength of Materials, Sixth Edition AICTE Recommended by D.S. Bedi	₹450.00
29	9789381068618	Strength of Materials-I by Sadhu Singh	₹295.00
30	9788195123100	Structural Analysis, Third Edition by R. Agor	₹425.00
31	9789386173140	Total Quality Management AICTE Recommended by MP Poonia, S.C. Sharma	₹375.00
32	9789382609858	Transportation Engineering AICTE Recommended by L.R. Kadiyali	₹399.00
33	9788195123179	Metal Forming Processes (Principles, Theory and Application) by Michal Bolaji Adeyemi	₹650.00
34	9789355388766	Unaccounted For Water by S. Siddappaswamy	₹128.00
35	9789355384706	Rainwater Harvesting by G. N. VIRUPAKSHA	₹89.00
36	9789355389220	Water Treamtent by P. N. Ravindra	₹388.00
37	9789355389305	Formwork Management In Construction by K. P. Raghavan, S. Natarajan, V. Thamilarasu	₹182.00
38	9789355389756	Transmission Main by G. N. VIRUPAKSHA	₹218.00
39	9789355384461	Wastewater Treatment by P. N. Ravindra	₹448.00
40	9789355386663	Computerized Administration of Water Supply and Sewerage System by C. Thangavel	₹168.00
41	9789355384744	Modern Techniques In Repairs and Renovation of Buildings by M. Lakshmipathy	₹128.00
42	9789355386298	Non-Destructive Testing by C. R. L. Murthy, M. R. Bhat	₹325.00
43	9789355382047	Process Control and ITS Automation by M. Meenakshi	₹389.00
		AUTOMOBILE ENGINEERING	
1	9788195123155	Electric & Hybrid Vehicles, Second Edition AICTE Recommended by A.K. Babu	₹224.00
2	9789386173010	Automobile Mechanics AICTE Recommended by A.K. Babu, S.C. Sharma	₹350.00
3	9789355380487	Automobile Technology (Service, Skill & Design) by Nathu Singh, Yash Bansi Mathur	₹299.00
4	9789382609698	Automotive Electrical and Electronics AICTE Recommended by A.K. Babu	₹369.00
5	9789386173157	Automotive Engines AICTE Recommended by A.K. Babu	₹299.00

SL#	ISBN	Title Name	M.R.P
6	9789390779017	Vehicle Body Engineering by A.K. Babu	₹199.00
		BIOMEDICAL AND BIOTECHNOLOGY	
1	9789355383587	Biosafety Regulations and Practices In Biotechnology Industries by Geetha Bali, S. B. Sullia	₹386.00
2	9789355388759	Patents Law For Biotechnology by V. C Vivekanandan	₹249.00
3	9789355388308	Stem Cells: Basics, Therapeutics and Research by Joshua Peter	₹175.00
4	9789355387950	Genetics and Its Application by Joshua Peter	₹549.00
		ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING	
1	9789382609933	A Textbook of Environmental Science by Rimpi Mehani Ne'e Chopra, Jyotsna	₹385.00
2	9789382609667	Elements of Environmental Polluton Control AICTE Recommended by O.P. Gupta	₹525.00
3	9789382609735	Elements of Land/Soil Pollution AICTE Recommended by O.P. Gupta	₹299.00
4	9789382609759	Elements of Solid Hazardous Waste and Management AICTE Recommended by O.P. Gupta	₹450.00
5	9789386173225	Elements of Water Pollution Control Engineering AICTE Recommended by O.P. Gupta	₹450.00
6	9789386173683	Energy Technology AICTE Recommended by O.P. Gupta	₹550.00
8	9789390779024	Environmental Studies, Third Edition by MP Poonia, S.C. Sharma, Santosh Kumar	₹ 475.00
9	9789390779079	Environmental Engineering, 2nd Edition AICTE Recommended by MP Poonia, S.C. Sharma, Santosh Kumar	₹499.00
10	9789386173638	Environmental Engineering AICTE Recommended by A.K. Jain	₹525.00
	ELECTRIC	AL, ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING	
1	9789381068922	Advance Microprocessor AICTE Recommended by A.K. Gautam	₹599.00
2	9789386173584	Analog Electronics AICTE Recommended by A.K. Maini, Varsha Agrawal	₹499.00
3	9788187522058	Audio Video Systems AICTE Recommended by S.P. Bali, Rajeev Bali	₹450.00
4	9788187522164	Basic Electronics AICTE Recommended by S. Biswas	₹699.00
5	9789380016320	Basic Electrical Engineering by Pradeep Kumar	₹275.00

SL#	ISBN	Title Name	M.R.P
6	9789386173492	Basic Electrical Engineering AICTE Recommended by Ritu Sahdev	₹355.00
7	9789381068342	Communication Systems by Rishabh Anand	₹325.00
8	9789380016948	Control System, Second Edition AICTE Recommended by A. Ambikapathy	₹450.00
9	9789382609445	Digital Electronics, Second Edition AICTE Recommended by Rishabh Anand	₹499.00
10	9789391505004	Design of Analog Circuits by A. V. N. Tilak	398.00
11	9789381068915	Digital Electronics by A.K. Gautam	₹325.00
12	9789389139105	Electrical Machinery (PB) AICTE Recommended by P.S. Bimbhra	₹775.00
13	9789389139150	Electrical Machinery (HB) AICTE Recommended by Dr. P.S. Bimbhra	₹2995.00
14	9789386173294	Electric Machines, Second Edition AICTE Recommended by P.S. Bimbhra	₹399.00
15	9789386173447	Electrical Machines 1 AICTE Recommended by G.C. Garg, P.S. Bimbhra	₹399.00
16	9789386173607	Electrical Machines II AICTE Recommended by P.S. Bimbhra	₹250.00
17	9789382609797	Electrical Machines and Automatic Control System, Second Edition by A. Ambikapathy	₹350.00
18	9789386173379	Electrical Power Generation AICTE Recommended by Tanmoy Deb	₹495.00
19	9789386173621	Electronics Measurement & Instrumentation AICTE Recommended by J.G. Joshi	₹599.00
20	9789380016160	Electromagnetic Field Theory by Rishabh Anand	₹375.00
21	9789386173546	Electromagnatic Fields and Waves AICTE Recommended by R.L. Yadava	₹425.00
22	9789380016955	Electronics Analog and Digital by R. Singh, I. Singh, B. Singh	₹350.00
23	9789380016931	Elements of Power System by A. Ambikapathy	₹295.00
24	9789380016429	Fundamental of Network Analysis & Synthesis by Pradeep Kumar	₹275.00
25	9788187325734	Fundamentals of Digital Electronics by Aditya Chaturvedi	₹250.00
26	9789382609179	Fundamentals of Microprocessor Programming by Mansih Kumar Ghodki	₹275.00
27	9789391505080	Generalized Theory of Electrical Machines, 7th Edition by P.S. Bimbhra	₹499.00

SL#	ISBN	Title Name	M.R.P	
28	9789381068854	Intelligent Instrumentation for Engineers by Rishabh Anand	₹85.00	
30	9789380016573	Introduction to Microprocessors 8085 and 8086 by Rachhpal Singh, Ikvinderpal Singh	₹550.00	
31	9789381068939	Linear Integrated Circuits by Rishabh Anand	₹450.00	
32	9789382609506	Modern Concepts of Communication Systems by B.M.K. Prasad	₹325.00	
33	9788187522089	Networks and Systems, Second Edition AICTE Recommended by Ashfaq Husain	₹499.00	
34	9789382609827	Non-Conventional Energy Resources, Second Edition by Ashish Chandra, Taru Chandra	₹450.00	
35	9789380016818	Power System Analysis AICTE Recommended by A. Ambikapathy	₹325.00	
36	9788195123124	Power Electronics, Seventh Edition (PB) AICTE Recommended by P.S. Bimbhra	₹775.00	
37	9789355381941	Power Electronics, Seventh Edition (HB) AICTE Recommended by P.S. Bimbhra	₹2,995.00	
38	9789355380425	Power Electronics & Its Application by Madhukar Waware, D. S. More, Abhay Wagh, Vijay Mohale	₹495.00	
38	9789386173539	Signals and Systems AICTE Recommended by Rishabh Anand	₹699.00	
39	9789380016078	Switchgear and Protection, Second Edition AICTE Recommended by Haroon Ashfaq	₹399.00	
40	9789386173355	Utilisation of Electric Power and Electric Traction AICTE Recommended by G.C. Garg	₹610.00	
41	9789355385932	Digital Protection Of Power Systems by K. Parthasarathy, U. G. Shenoy	₹648.00	
42	9789355385826	Switched Mode Power Conversion by N. Laksminarasamma	₹129.00	
43	9789355384324	An Introduction To Power System Stability, Control and Operation by R. Ramanujam	₹199.00	
44	9789355387578	Introduction to Embedded System Design by D. N. Sonawane, M. A. Joshi	₹345.00	
45	9789355382382	Introduction to VLSI by V. Venkateswarlu, M. Chandeasekhar	₹ 525.00	
CHEMICAL ENGINEERING				
1	9789386173553	Elements of Chemical Process Technology AICTE Recommended by O.P. Gupta	₹1095.00	
2	9789386173324	Elements of Fuel & Combustion Technology AICTE Recommended by O.P. Gupta	₹499.00	

SL#	ISBN	Title Name	M.R.P
3	9789386173362	Elements of Petrochemical Engineering AICTE Recommended by Saikat Maitra, O.P. Gupta	₹ 425.00
4	9789382609728	Elements of Petroleum Refinery Engineering, 2nd Edition AICTE Recommended by O.P. Gupta	₹345.00
5	9789386173645	Elements of Refactory Technology AICTE Recommended by O.P. Gupta	₹299.00
6	9789355385079	Environmental Protection and Pollution Control Course Content For Hazardous Waste Management by J. R. Mudakavi, G. V. Gore	₹499.00
7	9789355387981	Heat Transfer Application In Process Industry by A. G. Pai, P. N. Singh	₹225.00
8	9789355384775	Instrumentation and Control in Process Industries by P. N. Singh, S. R Bhat	₹ 274.00
9	9789355386755	Particulate Technology for Working Professionals in Process Industries by D. V. Ramana Rao, N. C. L. N. Charyulu	₹298.00
10	9789382609049	Instrumentation and Process Control AICTE Recommended by D.C. Sikdar	₹399.00
11	9789386173997	Bulk Chemicals from Petroleum AICTE Recommended by B.K. Bhaskararao	₹450.00
12	9789386173614	Process Heat Transfer and Chemical Equipment Design AICTE Recommended by D.C. Sikdar	₹350.00
		METALLURGICAL ENGINEERING	
1	9789382609032	Essentials of Metallurigical Thermodynamics AICTE Recommended by R. H. Tupkary	₹224.00
2	9789355380258	Production of iron (Theory and Practice) by R. H. Tupkary	₹450.00
3	9789355380173	Production of steel (Theory and Practice) by R. H. Tupkary	₹450.00
		FIRE & SAFETY ENGINEERING	
1	9789386173775	Handbook of Fire Protection Engineering (PB) AICTE Recommended by K. Ehteshami	₹450.00
2	9789389139181	Handbook Of Fire Protection Engineering (HB) AICTE Recommended by K Ehteshami	₹2995.00
		ARCHITECTURE	
1	9789386173409	Town Planning AICTE Recommended by A.K. Jain	₹550.00
2	9789386173829	Architecture and Buildings AICTE Recommended by A.K. Jain	₹450.00
3	9789386173560	Housing for All AICTE Recommended by A.K. Jain	₹650.00

SL#	ISBN	Title Name	M.R.P		
	OBJECTIVE TYPE BOOKS FOR COMPETITION				
1	9789386173393	All-in-One Electronics Simplified AICTE Recommended by A.K. Maini, Nakul Maini	₹725.00		
2	9789382609711	C, C++, JAVA & J2EE Interview Questions (with ready Answers) AICTE Recommended by R.N. Satpathy, Bimal Kumar Sahoo	₹295.00		
3	9788190675888	Computer Objectives AICTE Recommended by S. Swaminathan	₹350.00		
4	9789382609964	Cracking IT Interviews by R.S. Salaria	₹399.00		
9	9789391505073	Khanna's MultiChoice Questions & Answers in Environmental Engineering by O.P. Gupta	₹450.00		
5	9789382609636	GATE Electronics and Communication Engineering, Third Edition AICTE Recommended by S.S. Chauhan	₹485.00		
6	9789381068847	Interview Questions With JAVA/J2EE (w/CD) AICTE Recommended by Arunesh Goyal	₹250.00		
7	9789380016580	Khanna's Question Bank by Ravichandran	₹350.00		
8	9789386173973	Khanna's Conventional & Objective Type Questions & Answers in Mechanical Engineering by Sadhu Singh	₹750.00		
9	9789382609483	Khanna's CSAT [Objective Type Ques. & Ans.], 2nd Edition by R. Agor	₹415.00		
10	9789382609612	Khanna's Mechanical Conventional Type, Second Edition by Sadhu Singh	₹625.00		
11	9789382609605	Khanna's Mechanical Objective Type, Second Edition by Sadhu Singh	₹625.00		
12	9789355380265	Khanna's Multichoice Questions & Answers in Chemical Engineering, Second Edition by O.P. Gupta	₹499.00		
13	9789386173119	Khanna's MultiChoice Questions and Answers in Metallurgical Engineering , Third Edition AICTE Recommended by O.P. Gupta	₹449.00		
14	9789386173249	Khanna's Objective Questions in Petroleum Engineering, Second Edition by Vikas Mahto	₹245.00		
15	9788195123193	Khanna's Objective Type Questions and Answers In Chemical Engineering by O.P. Gupta	₹339.00		
16	9789386173195	Outlines of Chemical & Chemical & Petroleum Engineering AICTE Recommended by Suryanaryana & Vikas Mahto	₹499.00		
17	9789380016252	Test Your C Programming Skills by Ikvinderpal Singh	₹325.00		

SL#	ISBN	Title Name	M.R.P
18	9788187325499	Test Your Skills in C by R.S. Salaria	₹125.00
19	9788187325475	Test Your Skills in Data Structures by R.S. Salaria	₹150.00
20	9789382609872	Test your skills in Object Oriented Programming with C++ by R.S. Salaria	₹150.00
		PROJECT BOOKS	
1	9788190645140	ASP.Net 3.5 Projects (w/CD) by WebTech Sol.	₹385.00
2	9788187522300	C Projects (w/CD) by Reeta Sahoo	₹380.00
3	9788190645188	C++ Projects (w/CD), Fourth Edition by Reeta Sahoo	₹375.00
4	9788187325123	Visual Basic Projects (w/CD), Second Edition by Gagan Sahoo	₹350.00
		LEARNING SERIES	
1	9789381068885	Learning Android by Ramesh Bangia	₹225.00
2	9789381068458	Learning ASP.Net 4.0 by Ramesh Bangia	₹225.00
3	9789381068601	Learning ASP.Net and C#.Net by Ramesh Bangia	₹225.00
4	9789381068977	Learning AutoCAD 2013 by Ramesh Bangia	₹225.00
5	9788187522546	Learning C, Second Edition by Ramesh Bangia	₹225.00
6	9789381068496	Learning C#.Net 4.0 by Ramesh Bangia	₹225.00
7	9788187522812	Learning C++ by Ramesh Bangia	₹225.00
8	9789381068434	Learning Desk Top Publishing (DTP), Second Edition by Ramesh Bangia	₹225.00
9	9788190611664	Learning Desk Top Publishing (DTP) by Ramesh Bangia	₹225.00
10	9789380016382	Learning Dreamweaver CS4 AICTE Recommended by Ramesh Bangia	₹225.00
11	9789381068069	Learning Dreamweaver CS5 by Ramesh Bangia	₹225.00
12	9789381068090	Learning Flash CS5/CS4 AICTE Recommended by Ramesh Bangia	₹225.00
13	9789382609193	Learning HTML by Ramesh Bangia	₹225.00
14	9789380016474	Learning Illustrator CS4 AICTE Recommended by Ramesh Bangia	₹225.00
15	9789381068106	Learning Illustrator CS5 by Ramesh Bangia	₹225.00

SL#	ISBN	Title Name	M.R.P
16	9788187522782	Learning Java 2 by Ramesh Bangia	₹225.00
17	9789381068229	Learning JAVA 7 by Ramesh Bangia	₹225.00
18	9789381068892	Learning Javascript with HTML 5 by Ramesh Bangia	₹225.00
19	9789381068014	Learning Microsoft Access 2010 by Ramesh Bangia	₹225.00
20	9789381068021	Learning Microsoft Excel 2010 by Ramesh Bangia	₹225.00
21	9789382609360	Learning Microsoft Excel 2013 by Ramesh Bangia	₹225.00
22	9789381068045	Learning Microsoft Office 2010 AICTE Recommended by Ramesh Bangia	₹225.00
23	9789382609346	Learning Microsoft Office 2013 by Ramesh Bangia	₹295.00
24	9789381068038	Learning Microsoft Word 2010 by Ramesh Bangia	₹225.00
25	9789382609353	Learning Microsoft Word 2013 by Ramesh Bangia	₹225.00
26	9789380016061	Learning MS Access 2007 by Ramesh Bangia	₹225.00
27	9788187325444	Learning MS Excel 2003 by Ramesh Bangia	₹225.00
28	9788190611671	Learning MS Office 2007 AICTE Recommended by Ramesh Bangia	₹225.00
29	9788187522577	Learning MS Office XP, Second Edition by Ramesh Bangia	₹225.00
30	9788187522003	Learning Networking by Ramesh Bangia	₹225.00
31	9788187522959	Learning PageMaker 7 by Ramesh Bangia	₹225.00
32	9788190675819	Learning PC Hardware, Second Edition by Ramesh Bangia	₹225.00
33	9789381068663	Learning PHP by Ramesh Bangia	₹225.00
34	9788187522966	Learning SQL by Ramesh Bangia	₹225.00
35	9788187522379	Learning Web Designing by Ramesh Bangia	₹225.00
36	9789380016597	Learning Windows 7 by Ramesh Bangia	₹225.00
37	9789382609186	Learning Windows 8 by Ramesh Bangia	₹225.00
38	9788190611640	Learning Windows Vista by Ramesh Bangia	₹225.00
39	9788187522362	Learning Windows XP by Ramesh Bangia	₹225.00

SL#	ISBN	Title Name	M.R.P	
MASTERING SERIES				
1	9789381068908	Mastering Android by WebTech Sol.	₹295.00	
2	9789380016436	Mastering Java+A37E371:F378 by WebTech Sol.	₹295.00	
3	9789380016115	Mastering Linux by WebTech Sol.	₹295.00	
4	9789380016566	Mastering Microsoft Excel Functions and Formulas by WebTech Sol.	₹295.00	
5	9789381068564	Mastering C#. Net 4.0 by WebTech Sol.	₹295.00	
6	9788190645126	Mastering PC Hardware & Networking by Ajit Mittal, Ajay Rana	₹395.00	
7	9789382609629	Mastering Photoshop AICTE Recommended by WebTech Sol.	₹395.00	
8	9789381068670	Mastering PHP by WebTech Sol.	₹295.00	
9	9788190645133	Mastering Tally by Ajit Mittal, Ajay Rana	₹295.00	
		DOEACC BOOKS		
1	9789380016849	Course on Computer Concepts (CCC) by R.K. Jain	₹250.00	
2	9789380016627	Internet Technology and Web Design by R.K. Jain	₹450.00	
3	9789380016672	Introduction to Multimedia by R.K. Jain	₹250.00	
4	9789380016610	IT Tools and Business Systems by R.K. Jain	₹250.00	
5	9789380016641	Programming & Problem Solving Through 'C' Language by R.K. Jain	₹275.00	
		BASIC COMPUTER BOOKS		
1	9789382609377	Computer Course Made Easy by Ramesh Bangia	₹300.00	
2	9788187522331	Computer Fundamentals by Pearl Software	₹99.00	
3	9789380016290	Computers Today AICTE Recommended by A. Ravichandran	₹495.00	
4	9788187325642	PC Software Made Easy by Ramesh Bangia	325.00	
5	9789381068441	PC Software Made Easy The PC Course Kit AICTE Recommended by Ramesh Bangia	₹260.00	
6	9788190698818	PC Software Made Easy (SixteeninOne) by Ramesh Bangia	₹299.00	
7	9789380016733	See Throu C++ by Arunesh Goyal	₹195.00	

SL#	ISBN	Title Name	M.R.P	
8	9789380016351	Using Tally. ERP 9, Second Edition by Ramesh Bangia	₹275.00	
		COMPUTER BOOKS HINDI		
1	9789381068113	Learning Internet and Email by Ramesh Bangia	₹225.00	
2	9789380016542	Learning MS Office 2007 (HINDI) AICTE Recommended by Ramesh Bangia	₹225.00	
3	9789382609643	Learning Tally 9.0 (with Introduction to Tally.ERP 9), Second Edition by Ramesh Bangia	₹225.00	
4	9789380016504	PC Software Made Easy by Ramesh Bangia	₹275.00	
		GENERAL TITLES		
1	9789380016122	GRAIN in BRICS by S.A.M. Rizvi	₹335.00	
2	9789389139051	The Journey From Being a Reader to Becoming an Author by M.T. Somashekara	₹199.00	
3	9789389139099	Warm Loving Medication by Akshat Srivastava	₹299.00	
4	9789386173836	Principles of Management AICTE Recommended by Premvir Kapoor	₹295.00	
5	9789390779109	Mati Kahe Pukar Ke (Hindi) by Girish Chand Agarwal	₹255.00	
6	9789355381149	Innovision by Chelat Bhuvanahandran	₹395.00	
7	9789355380906	Development of Hotel and Resorts (A Project Management Based Approach) by S. G. Krishna Murthy	₹295.00	
8	9789355382504	Bharat,s G20 presidency (Bharat- Power to Empower) by Dr. Buddha Chandrasekhar	₹250.00	
9	9789355382894	# Awesome5G- 5G Bharat (Speed, Coverage, and Capacity) by Dr. Buddha Chandrasekhar	₹300.00	
10	9789355385833	Future Employment Opportunities Around The World (Comprehensive list of Current 7 Future Jobs & Skills of 168 Countries) by Dr. Buddha Chandrasekhar	₹250.00	
11	9789355382818	Digital Trends In The 21st Ceentury (Prepare Yourself to lead the Digital World) by Dr. Buddha Chandrasekhar	₹350.00	
12	9789355382009	Advanced Robotics Design & Applications by Dr. Sabrie Soloman	₹498.00	
MANAGEMENT				
1	9789355387349	Financial Management by G. Arun Kumar	₹248.00	
2	9789355386922	Industrial Policy & management by M. H. Subrahmanya	₹385.00	

SL#	ISBN	Title Name	M.R.P
3	9789355384478	Energy Management by P. Balachandra	₹369.00
4	9789355383976	Effective Implementation Of OBE Leading to Accreditation by B. Kanmani	₹350.00
		TEXTILES AND GARMENT TECHNOLOGY	
1	9789355388230	Quality Management In Garment Industry by B. Purushothama	₹650.00
		ISTE-WPLP LEARNING MATERIAL SERIES	
1	9789355385888	Fundamentals of Blockchain Technology by Kartik Hegadekatti	₹199.00
2	9789355384812	Embedded System- Software and Real Time Issues by Shilpa Chaudhari	₹649.00
3	9789355382559	Software testing Tools by K. V. K. K. Prasad	₹249.00
4	9789355386892	Information Security- A Practical Approach by V.Vasudevan, S. Dhanasekaran, B. S. Murugan	₹188.00
5	9789355384454	Introduction To Python Programming by Venkatesh, Nagaraju Y	₹848.00
6		Digital Signal Processing Concepts Using Python by B. Kanmani	
7		Practical C: Programming For Problem Solving by Venkatesh, Nagaraju Y	
8	9789355388766	Unaccounted For Water by S. Siddappaswamy	₹128.00
9	9789355384706	Rainwater Harvesting by G. N. VIRUPAKSHA	₹89.00
10	9789355389220	Water Treamtent by P. N. Ravindra	₹388.00
11	9789355389305	Formwork Management In Construction by K. P. Raghavan, S. Natarajan, V. Thamilarasu	₹182.00
12	9789355389756	Transmission Main by G. N. VIRUPAKSHA	₹218.00
13	9789355384461	Wastewater Treatment by P. N. Ravindra	₹448.00
14	9789355386663	Computerized Administration of Water Supply and Sewerage System by C. Thangavel	₹168.00
15	9789355384744	Modern Techniques In Repairs and Renovation of Buildings by M. Lakshmipathy	₹128.00
16	9789355386298	Non-Destructive Testing by C. R. L. Murthy, M. R. Bhat	₹325.00
17	9789355382047	Process Control and ITS Automation by M. Meenakshi	₹389.00

SL#	ISBN	Title Name	M.R.P	
18	9789355383587	Biosafety Regulations and Practices In Biotechnology Industries by Geetha Bali, S. B. Sullia	₹386.00	
19	9789355388759	Patents Law For Biotechnology by V. C Vivekanandan	₹249.00	
20	9789355388308	Stem Cells: Basics, Therapeutics and Research by Joshua Peter	₹175.00	
21	9789355387950	Genetics and Its Application by Joshua Peter	₹549.00	
22	9789355385932	Digital Protection Of Power Systems by K. Parthasarathy, U. G. Shenoy	₹648.00	
23	9789355385826	Switched Mode Power Conversion by N. Laksminarasamma	₹129.00	
24	9789355384324	An Introduction To Power System Stability, Control and Operation by R. Ramanujam	₹199.00	
25	9789355387578	Introduction to Embedded System Design by D. N. Sonawane, M. A. Joshi	₹ 345.00	
26	9789355382382	Introduction to VLSI by V. Venkateswarlu, M. Chandeasekhar	₹525.00	
27	9789355385079	Environmental Protection and Pollution Control Course Content For Hazardous Waste Management by J. R. Mudakavi, G. V. Gore	₹499.00	
28	9789355387981	Heat Transfer Application In Process Industry by A. G. Pai, P. N. Singh	₹225.00	
29	9789355384775	Instrumentation and Control in Process Industries by P. N. Singh, S. R Bhat	₹ 274.00	
30	9789355386755	Particulate Technology for Working Professionals in Process Industries by D. V. Ramana Rao, N. C. L. N. Charyulu	₹298.00	
31	9789355387349	Financial Management by G. Arun Kumar	₹248.00	
32	9789355386922	Industrial Policy & management by M. H. Subrahmanya	₹385.00	
33	9789355384478	Energy Management by P. Balachandra	₹369.00	
34	9789355383976	Effective Implementation Of OBE Leading to Accreditation by B. Kanmani	₹350.00	
35	9789355388230	Quality Management In Garment Industry by B. Purushothama	₹ 650.00	
AICTE PRESCRIBED TEXTBOOKS UNDER NATIONAL EDUCATION POLICY-2020				
1	9789355381507	Engineering Mechanics (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Bengali) by Prof. Bhankhar Bharat Gokaldas, Dr. Vandana Somkuwar	₹225.00	
2	9789355381316	Mathematics-I AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Bengali) by Dr. Deepak Singh	₹230.00	

SL#	ISBN	Title Name	M.R.P
3	9789355381439	Applied Physics-II (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Bengali) by Dr. Hussain Jeevakhan	₹315.00
4	9789355381514	Environmental Science AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Bengali) by Dr. Subrat Roy	₹182.00
5	9789355381453	Fundamentals of Electricals & Electronics Engineering (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Bengali) by Prof. Susan S. Mathew, Dr. Saji T. Chacko	₹268.00
6	9789355381422	Mathematics - II AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Bengali) by Dr. Garima Singh	₹228.00
7	9789391505165	Physics (Introduction to Electromagnetic Theory) (with Lab Manual) by Dr. A.B. Bhattacharya, Atanu Nag	₹348.00
8	9789391505158	Basic Electrical Engineering (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (English) by S.K. Sahdev	₹450.00
9	9789391505271	Mathematics - I Calculus and Linear Algebra [For Computer Science Engineering Branches] by Dr. Reena Garg	₹450.00
10	9789391505172	Mathematics - I Calculus and Linear Algebra [For Non-Computer Science Engineering Branches] AICTE Prescribed Textbook (English) by Dr. Reena Garg	₹650.00
11	9789391505653	Environmental Science AICTE Prescribed Textbook (English) by Dr. Subrat Roy	₹155.00
12	9789391505509	Engineering Graphics AICTE Prescribed Textbook (English) by Dr. Sharad K. Pradhan	₹324.00
13	9789391505585	Introduction to IT Systems (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (English) by Prof. Prashant Joshi,	₹260.00
14	9789391505141	Chemistry-I (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (English) by Dr. Manisha Agarwal	₹260.00
15	9789391505608	Engineering Mechanics (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (English) by Prof. Bhankhar Bharat Gokaldas, Dr. Vandana Somkuwar	₹234.00
16	9789391505516	Engineering Workshop Practice AICTE Prescribed Textbook (English) by Dr. A. K. Sarathe	₹225.00
17	9789391505424	Mathematics-I AICTE Prescribed Textbook (English) by Dr. Deepak Singh	₹225.00
18	9789391505523	Mathematics-II AICTE Prescribed Textbook (English) by Dr. Garima Singh	₹214.00

SL#	ISBN	Title Name	M.R.P
19	9789391505592	Fundamentals of Electrical and Electronics Engineering (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (English) by Prof. Susan S. Mathew, Dr. Saji T. Chacko	₹274.00
20	9789391505493	Communication Skills in English AICTE Prescribed Textbook (English) by Anjana Tiwari	₹274.00
21	9789391505448	Applied Chemistry (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (English) by Dr. Anju Rawlley, Dr. Devdatta Vinayakrao Saraf	₹324.00
22	9789391505578	Applied Physics-II (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (English) by Dr. Hussain Jeevakhan	₹298.00
23	9789391505219	Programming for Problem Solving (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (English) by Prof. R.S. Salaria	₹430.00
24	9789391505332	Workshop / Manufacturing Practices (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (English) by Prof. Veeranna D.K.	₹225.00
25	9789391505066	Engineering Graphics & Design AICTE Prescribed Textbook (English) by Prof. Pradeep Jain	₹324.00
26	9789391505431	Applied Physics-I (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (English) by Prof. Vinod Kumar Yadav, Dr. Mina Talati	₹260.00
27	9789391505059	Physics (Introduction to Mechanics) (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (English) by Dr. A.B. Bhattacharya, Atanu Nag	₹280.00
28	9789391505097	English (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (English) by Prof. Kulbhushan Kumar	₹280.00
29	9789355381613	Physics (Introduction to Electromagnetic Theory) (with Lab Manual) by Dr. A.B. Bhattacharya, Atanu Nag	₹438.00
30	9789355380838	Environmental Science AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Gujarati) by Dr. Subrat Roy	₹164.00
31	9789355380197	Applied Chemistry (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Gujarati) by Dr. Anju Rawlley, Dr. Devdatta Vinayakrao Saraf	₹318.00
32	9789355381538	Programming for Problem Solving (with Lab Manual) by Prof. R.S. Salaria	₹458.00
33	9789355381606	Workshop / Manufacturing Practices (with Lab Manual) by Prof. Veeranna D.K.	₹238.00
34	9789355381743	Mathematics - I Calculus and Linear Algebra [For Computer Science Engineering Branches] by Dr. Reena Garg	₹634.00
35	9789355381668	Physics (Introduction to Mechanics) (with Lab Manual) by Dr. A.B. Bhattacharya, Atanu Nag	₹328.00

SL#	ISBN	Title Name	M.R.P
36	9789355381590	Basic Electrical Engineering (with Lab Manual) by Ritu Sahdev, S.K. Sahdev	₹498.00
37	9789355380357	Engineering Workshop Practice by Dr. A. K. Sarathe	₹225.00
38	9789355381699	Mathematics - I Calculus and Linear Algebra [For Non-Computer Science Engineering Branches] by Dr. Reena Garg	₹799.00
39	9789355380593	Introduction to IT Systems (with Lab Manual) by Prof. Prashant Joshi,	₹315.00
40	9789355380272	Engineering Graphics by Dr. Sharad K. Pradhan, K.K. Jain	₹368.00
41	9789355380753	Engineering Mechanics (with Lab Manual) by Prof. Bhankhar Bharat Gokaldas	₹258.00
42	9789355380678	Fundamentals of Electrical and Electronics Engineering (with Lab Manual) by Prof. Susan S. Mathew, Dr. Saji T. Chacko	₹330.00
43	9789355381583	Engineering Graphics & Design by Prof. Pradeep Jain	₹330.00
44	9789355380432	Mathematics - II AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Gujarati) by Dr. Garima Singh	₹214.00
45	9789355380111	Applied Physics-I (with Lab Manual) by Prof. Vinod Kumar Yadav, Dr. Mina Talati	₹268.00
46	9789355380517	Applied Physics-II (with Lab Manual) by Dr. Hussain Jeevakhan	₹365.00
47	9789355380036	Mathematics-I by Dr. Deepak Singh	₹245.00
48	9789355381521	Chemistry-I (with Lab Manual) by Dr. Manisha Agarwal	₹298.00
49	9789355381927	Applied Physics-II (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Hindi) by Dr. Hussain Jeevakhan	₹290.00
50	9789355381156	Basic Electrical Engineering (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Hindi) by S.K. Sahdev	₹448.00
51	9789355381897	Engineering Graphics AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Hindi) by Dr. Sharad K. Pradhan	₹325.00
52	9789355381842	Applied Chemistry (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Hindi) by Dr. Anju Rawlley, Dr. Devdatta Vinayakrao Saraf	₹325.00
53	9789355381910	Mathematics-II AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Hindi) by Dr. Garima Singh	₹205.00
54	9789355380180	Environmental Science AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Hindi) by Dr. Subrat Roy	₹160.00

SL#	ISBN	Title Name	M.R.P
55	9789355381965	Introduction to IT Systems (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Hindi) by Prof. Prashant Joshi,	₹298.00
56	9789355381576	Mathematics - I Calculus and Linear Algebra [For Non-Computer Science Engineering Branches] AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Hindi) by Dr. Reena Garg	₹698.00
57	9789355381330	Physics (Introduction to Mechanics) (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Hindi) by Dr. A.B. Bhattacharya, Atanu Nag	₹274.00
58	9789355380999	Programming for Problem Solving (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Hindi) by Prof. R.S. Salaria	₹425.00
59	9789355380104	Engineering Mechanics (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Hindi) by Prof. Bhankhar Bharat Gokaldas, Dr. Vandana Somkuwar	₹255.00
60	9789355381828	Mathematics-I AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Hindi) by Dr. Deepak Singh	₹209.00
61	9789355381231	Workshop / Manufacturing Practices (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Hindi) by Prof. Veeranna D.K.	₹214.00
62	9789355381309	Physics (Introduction to Electromagnetic Theory) (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Hindi) by Dr. A.B. Bhattacharya, Atanu Nag	₹384.00
63	9789355381835	Applied Physics-I (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Hindi) by Prof. Vinod Kumar Yadav, Dr. Mina Talati	₹265.00
64	9789355381903	Engineering Workshop Practice AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Hindi) by Dr. A. K. Sarathe	₹225.00
65	9789355380029	Fundamentals of Electrical and Electronics Engineering (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Hindi) by Prof. Susan S. Mathew, Dr. Saji T. Chacko	₹325.00
66	9789355381071	Engineering Graphics & Design AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Hindi) by Prof. Pradeep Jain	₹325.00
67	9789355381651	Mathematics - I Calculus and Linear Algebra [For Computer Science Engineering Branches] AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Hindi) by Dr. Reena Garg	₹498.00
68	9789355380913	Chemistry-I (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Hindi) by Dr. Manisha Agarwal	₹274.00
69	9789391505783	Workshop / Manufacturing Practices (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Kannada) by Prof. Veeranna D.K.	₹225.00

SL#	ISBN	Title Name	M.R.P
70	9789391505707	Basic Electrical Engineering (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Kannada) by S.K. Sahdev	₹495.00
71	9789355380043	Engineering Graphics AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Marathi) by Dr. Sharad K. Pradhan	₹335.00
72	9789355380234	Basic Electrical Engineering (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Marathi) by S.K. Sahdev	₹484.00
73	9789355380364	Introduction to IT Systems (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Marathi) by Prof. Prashant Joshi,	₹290.00
74	9789355380470	Applied Chemistry (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Marathi) by Dr. Anju Rawlley, Dr. Devdatta Vinayakrao Saraf	₹290.00
75	9789355380449	Fundamentals of Electrical and Electronics Engineering (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Marathi) by Prof. Susan S. Mathew, Dr. Saji T. Chacko	₹298.00
76	9789355380302	Physics (Introduction Mechanics) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Marathi) by Dr. A.B. Bhattacharya, Atanu Nag	₹275.00
77	9789355380371	Mathematics-I – Calculus and Linear Algebra (For Non Computer Science) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Marathi) by Dr. Reena Garg	₹775.00
78	9789355380531	Environmental Science AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Marathi) by Dr. Subrat Roy	₹143.00
79	9789355380456	Mathematics-I AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Marathi) by Dr. Deepak Singh	₹228.00
80	9789355380210	Programming for Problem Solving (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Marathi) by Prof. R.S. Salaria	₹430.00
81	9789355380166	Chemistry-I (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Marathi) by Dr. Manisha Agarwal	₹268.00
82	9789355380463	Applied Physics-I (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Marathi) by Prof. Vinod Kumar Yadav, Dr. Mina Talati	₹275.00
83	9789355380289	Applied Physics-II (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Marathi) by Dr. Hussain Jeevakhan	₹319.00
84	9789355380227	Engineering Graphics & Design AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Marathi) by Prof. Pradeep Jain	₹328.00
85	9789355380524	Engineering Mechanics (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Marathi) by Prof. Bhankhar Bharat Gokaldas, Dr. Vandana Somkuwar	₹268.00

SL#	ISBN	Title Name	M.R.P
86	9789355380203	Mathematics-II AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Marathi) by Dr. Garima Singh	₹214.00
87	9789355380296	Physics (Introduction to Electromagnetic Theory with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Marathi) by Dr. A.B. Bhattacharya, Atanu Nag	₹412.00
88	9789355380241	Workshop / Manufacturing Practices (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Marathi) by Prof. Veeranna D.K.	₹264.00
89	9789355380388	Mathematics - I Calculus and Linear Algebra [For Computer Science Engineering Branches] AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Marathi) by Dr. Reena Garg	₹498.00
90	9789355380128	Engineering Workshop Practice AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Marathi) by Dr. A. K. Sarathe	₹215.00
91	9789391505127	Applied Physics-II (with Lab Manual) by Dr. Hussain Jeevakhan	₹348.00
92	9789391505844	Mathematics - I Calculus and Linear Algebra [For Computer Science Engineering Branches] by Dr. Reena Garg	₹550.00
93	9789391505837	Mathematics - I Calculus and Linear Algebra [For Non-Computer Science Engineering Branches] by Dr. Reena Garg	₹745.00
94	9789391505929	Applied Physics-I (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Tamil) by Prof. Vinod Kumar Yadav, Dr. Mina Talati	₹328.00
95	9789391505684	Engineering Graphics & Design by Prof. Pradeep Jain	₹328.00
96	9789391505325	Engineering Mechanics (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Tamil) by Prof. Bhankhar Bharat Gokaldas, Dr. Vandana Somkuwar	₹268.00
97	9789391505042	Mathematics - II AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Tamil) by Dr. Garima Singh	₹218.00
98	9789391505677	Programming for Problem Solving (with Lab Manual) by Prof. R.S. Salaria	₹450.00
99	9789391505912	Mathematics-I AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Tamil) by Dr. Deepak Singh	₹242.00
100	9789391505752	Physics (Introduction to Electromagnetic Theory) (with Lab Manual) by Dr. A.B. Bhattacharya, Atanu Nag	₹412.00
101	9789391505400	Environmental Science AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Tamil) by Dr. Subrat Roy	₹192.00
102	9789391505981	Engineering Graphics by Dr. Sharad K. Pradhan	₹425.00

SL#	ISBN	Title Name	M.R.P
103	9789391505974	Applied Chemistry (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Tamil) by Dr. Anju Rawlley, Dr. Devdatta Vinayakrao Saraf	₹425.00
104	9789391505660	Chemistry-I (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Tamil) by Dr. Manisha Agarwal	₹318.00
105	9789391505202	Introduction to IT Systems (with Lab Manual) by Prof. Prashant Joshi,	₹375.00
106	9789391505738	Basic Electrical Engineering (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Tamil) by S.K. Sahdev	₹550.00
107	9789391505998	Engineering Workshop Practice by Dr. A. K. Sarathe	₹245.00
108	9789391505745	Workshop / Manufacturing Practices (with Lab Manual) by Prof. Veeranna D.K.	₹298.00
109	9789391505769	Physics (Introduction to Mechanics) (with Lab Manual) by Dr. A.B. Bhattacharya, Atanu Nag	₹313.00
110	9789391505240	Fundamentals of Electricals & Electronics Engineering (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Tamil) by Prof. Susan S. Mathew, Dr. Saji T. Chacko	₹328.00
111	9789391505561	Programming for Problem Solving (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Telugu) by Prof. R.S. Salaria	₹450.00
112	9789391505486	Chemistry-I (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Telugu) by Dr. Manisha Agarwal	₹350.00
113	9789391505943	Physics (Introduction to Mechanics) with Lab Manual AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Kannada) by Dr. A.B. Bhattacharya, Atanu Nag	₹425.00
114	9789391505462	Chemistry-I (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Kannada) by Dr. Manisha Agarwal	₹425.00
115	9789391505530	Mathematics (for CSE) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Kannada) by Dr. Reena Garg	₹750.00
116	9789391505455	Mathematics (for Non CSE) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Kannada) by Dr. Reena Garg	₹750.00
117	9789391505547	Programming for Problem Solving AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Kannada) by Prof. R.S. Salaria	₹550.00
118	9789391505622	Engineering Grahics & Design AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Kannada) by Prof. Pradeep Jain	₹375.00
119	9789391505776	Mathematics - I AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Kannada) by Dr. Deepak Singh	₹280.00
120	9789355380067	Mathematics - II AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Kannada) by Dr. Garima Singh	₹280.00

SL#	ISBN	Title Name	M.R.P
121	9789391505851	Applied Physics- I (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Kannada) by Prof. Vinod Kumar Yadav, Dr. Mina Talati	₹350.00
122	9789355380074	Applied Physics- II (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Kannada) by Prof. Vinod Kumar Yadav, Dr. Mina Talati	₹525.00
123	9789391505936	Applied Chemistry (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Kannada) by Dr. Anju Rawlley, Dr. Devdatta Vinayakrao Saraf	₹525.00
124	9789355380081	Introduction to IT Systems (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Kannada) by Prof. Prashant Joshi,	₹495.00
125	9789355380005	Engineering Graphics AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Kannada) by Dr. Sharad K. Pradhan	₹525.00
126	9789355380050	Engineering Workshop Practice AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Kannada) by Dr. A. K. Sarathe	₹325.00
127	9789355380135	Fundamentals of Electrical and Electronics Engineering (with Lab Manual) AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Kannada) by Prof. Susan S. Mathew, Dr. Saji T. Chacko	₹425.00
128	9789355380159	Environmental Science AICTE Prescribed Textbook (Kannada) by Dr. Subrat Roy	₹248.00



Books available in Indian regional languages Hindi | marathi | tamil | telugu | bengali | kannada | gujarati



KHANNA BOOK PUBLISHING CO. (P) Ltd.

Publisher of Science, Technology and Engineering Books

Buy Books from:

www.khannabooks.com











E-Books are also available